CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

PLANNING DEPARTMENT — Development & Building Services

October 16, 2013

Richard J. Berry, Mayor

Verlyn Miller, P.E.

Miller Engineering Consultants
3500 Comanche NE, Bldg. F
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107

RE: RFK Charter School — 4300 Blake Road SW File N10-E006
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan PE Stamp: 8/23/13

Dear Mr. Miller,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/9/2013, the above
Erosion & Sediment Control (ESC) plan is approved for Building Permit.

One clarification to be corrected in the field, Serial DWG 601-01-7/7 calls for a
minimum length of 50-feet on the Stabilized Construction Entrance. Your sheet C-103
scales only 25’ long. Please ensure that this is addressed on the plan and by the SWPP

PO Box 1293 inspection team.

Remember, the Contractor and Owner need to complete the eNOI (Notice Of Intent) through

the EPA website prior to construction.
Albuquerque

If you have any questions, please contact me at grolson@cabg.gov or phone 505-924-3994.

New Mexico 87103
Since
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Gregory R. Olson, P.E.
Senior Engineer

Orig:  ESCfile N10-E006
c.pdf  Addressee via Email: VMiller@MECnm.com
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